Mohammed Lodhi

From: Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>

Sent: October 29, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Sandro Pulsoni; marc consultmechanical.com
Subject: Re: MILTON LULLABOO - TEMP. HEATING

I External (halim@lullaboo.ca)
Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

Confirmed, please do.
Sincerely,
Halim Mikhael, CPA, CMA

Lullaboo Nursery and Childcare Center

416-303-9048

On Oct 29, 2024, at 5:00 PM, Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>
wrote:

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!

Waiting for your approval, are we to go ahead? | can get the units delivered tomorrow if confirm
now, thanks.

From: Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>

Sent: October 29, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>; Sandro Pulsoni
<vpmconst@gmail.com>

Cc: marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: MILTON LULLABOO - TEMP. HEATING

Are we moving forward with this? Can we get it in place by Friday please?

Sincerely,

Halim Mikhael, CPA, CMA

Lullaboo Nursery and Childcare Center
416-303-9048



From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: October 29, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>; Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>
Cc: marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: MILTON LULLABOO - TEMP. HEATING

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!

Hi Sandro,

| only put like day and half for 2 guys which | think is already tight considering | need guys there to
receive, install gas pipe, valves, etc. and start up.

From: Sandro Pulsoni <vpmconst@gmail.com>

Sent: October 28, 2024 7:30 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>; Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>
Cc: marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: MILTON LULLABOO - TEMP. HEATING

Good evening Mohammed
The time allocated to set the 2 units up seems a little on the high end.
Do you think we can squeeze it a little?

Thank You
Sandro Pulsoni
416-827-6989
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From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 6:16 PM

To: Halim Mikhael <halim@lullaboo.ca>; Sandro Pulsoni <Vpmconst@gmail.com>
Cc: marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: MILTON LULLABOO - TEMP. HEATING

Hi Halim,

Trust you are doing well. Please find attached quote for the temporary heating for the building.
Please call us if you have any questions. Kindly review and advise, thanks.
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Vision:

At Consult Mechanical, we envision a future where our growth is a testament to unwavering commitment to
excellence. We are committed to expanding our horizons while embodying values that define our success.
Our vision is to be one of the industry leaders, setting benchmarks for quality, innovative solutions, and
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customer satisfaction. To take on new challenges every day, foster a dynamic, growth-oriented and
rewarding work environment. Our relentless pursuit of excellence propels us towards a future where Consult
Mechanical is synonymous with outstanding service, unwavering integrity, and a commitment to the
satisfaction of our customers and all those who are part of realizing this commitment.

Mission:

At Consult Mechanical, our mission is to lead the industry by providing outstanding service and project
delivery to our customers by our team of qualified and experienced staff/workers using the latest
technology, tools, and techniques. To ensure that all services and projects are completed on time, and on
budget without compromising the quality and establishing a long-standing satisfied relationship with our
customers.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a
leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security
awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward
building @ more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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